Daniel Sarnoff

From: Jeff Ahne

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:45 PM
To: Daniel Sarnoff

Cc: Jerry Barberio; Chief Sandra DiRuzza
Subject: Fwd: Mamaroneck High School Signal
Dan

Please see email below

They have to separate the power and signal lines anyway so it makes sense to put in a generator transfer switch this way
the village can hook up a small generator to light and still have it operational for future weather events and black outs

Thanks Jeff
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard DiLeonardo <rdileonardo@verdeelectric.com>

Date: January 11, 2024 at 11:10:45 AM EST

To: Jeff Ahne <jahne@vomny.org>

Cc: Robert Craig <rcraig@verdeelectric.com>, Tricia Lillo <tlillo@verdeelectric.com>
Subject: Mamaroneck High School Signal

Jeff,

While onsite our crew discovered that the power service and signal cable are intermingled in the signal
pole. With the new service riser Verde recommends installing a generator transfer switch which will
provide for a means of power disconnect prior to the controller cabinet, secondly it provides the Village
with the capability to power the signal during unexpected outages. The adder to this work will be
$2,200.00 .

Richard DiLeonardo
Project Manager
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